# PVSHARKS BOOSTER CLUB Membership Meeting Monday, August 26, 2013

The meeting was held at Ponte Vedra High School and called to order by President Peter Goplerud at 7:00 pm.

24 people were in attendance.

The minutes from the last meeting on May 2013 were approved.

**President's Report:** – *Peter Goplerud*.

Introductions were made by all the attendees in the room.

Peter stated that our task, as the General Booster Club, was to help keep all sports active and to supplement and support them.

Peter reported about the success of Sharkfest 2013 and that we raised over \$80,000. A huge thank you was given to Kevin Hanney, Jules Manilla and Mary D'Errico who led the charge and put in many hours to make this possible.

David Scott told us that the BAND needed to be a part of the Booster Club if they wanted to put a banner up in the stadium.

The new practice field is being completed. Otto Gruhn has provided a lot of support to reduce the cost.

A new scoreboard has been purchased and is being shipped this week. Booster General is paying more than half of the cost, St. Johns' County is paying \$9,000 and each of the five field sports (football, boys & girls soccer, boys& girls lacrosse) have been asked to contribute \$3,000 each. The Booster Club will sell the five sponsorship spots on the board to recover their contribution. The sports will be able to sell sponsorships on the LED screen to raise money for their program.

Future projects coming up: Resurfacing the tennis courts; and Sign recognition for the stadium teams that won State Championships (girl's soccer & boy's soccer).

**Treasurer's Report:** – *Mary D'Errico* 

The balance as of today is \$56,505.02. We have one big upcoming bill for \$17,000 for the balance due on the score board.

The tax exempt form is on the Booster Club Website.

## **Membership Report:** – *Missy Greene*

- 224 Booster Club Families
  - 9 Sponsors.

All the chair back seats have been SOLD OUT for the football games but there is still Reserved Seating available

### **Athletic Director's Report:** – David Scott

No report.

### **Communication Director's Report:** – *Jules Manilla*

Each sport needs to send the names and email addresses of their sport's new liaison, treasurer and apparel chair to Jules to update the contact list on the Booster Website.

Each sport needs to advise the Communication Director with all their fundraising dates to put on the Booster Club Calendar. We don't want events to overlap or compete with each other; and also, to advertise for support of the event.

### **Fund Raising Report:** – *Kevin Hanney*

Kevin talked about Sharkfest 2013 and that we were able to raise \$30,000 more than last year because of the additional table sponsorships. This is a great way for the individual sports to raise money for their programs. Baseball has raised over \$20,000 from Sharkfest. We had 7-8 Diamond Sponsors and we want to increase that number for next year. All the Diamond Sponsors will be put on a banner and placed in all the sport venues at the school. The date for Sharkfest 2014 is May 24th.

We have 900 tickets available to sell to <u>Sharksgiving</u>. The date is December 12th. A ticket will sell for \$40 and each sport will be able to keep \$20 for every ticket they sell. We are asking each athlete to sell 4 tickets.

Kevin has been selling the five sponsorship spaces on the new stadium scoreboard for the Booster Club's General Fund.

#### **Boys' Sport Liaison Report:** – Larry Feldman

An email was sent out to each sport for updates. Larry wants to have better communication with each liaison this year.

Girls' S	Sport I	Liaison	Report: -	Joie	Marsh
----------	---------	---------	-----------	------	-------

An email was sent out to each sport for updates.

#### **Individual Sport Liaison Report:**

Football: - Otto Gruhn

Football is ready to start the season. There will be no fall opener. The first home game will be a district game against Nease on Friday, August 30th.

The Band will have their own concession stand over on the visitors' side. This is how the bands at other schools in the district raise money for their program.

**Old Business:** Nothing to report

#### **New Business:**

Contact Bill Freeman about banner sales in the gym.

Boys Soccer wants to sell Chick Filet sandwiches at their games. Tropical Smoothie is also interested in taking over their whole concession sales. Tammy Lemaster said they need to contact David Scott for approval. Also, since we have a contract with Coca Cola, they may have to use the Coke products.

Joie Marsh will be sending out information on "how to" publish an article in Sharkbytes.

#### **Next Meeting:**

Recording Secretary

The next Booster Club Meeting will be held on Monday, September 9, 2013 at 7pm, at PVHS in room 575

The meeting was closed by President Peter Gopelrud	at 7:55pm.
	. 2013

Approved